
 
 
 
 

 
 
POLICE VEHICLE UPFITTING: FORD UTILITY INTERCEPTORS 

RFP No. 070-0713-22A 
 

Response to Questions 
Dated June 29th, 2022 

 
Reminder – RFP’s are due July 13th, 2022 at 2:30 pm at 1201 W 4th St – Maintenance 
Yard/Public Works, Antioch, CA 94509.   
 

Response to Questions: 
1. Question - Section dd. Prevailing Wage – this section is highlighted, but we do not have a DIR#, nor do 

I believe it is applicable to our industry. “shall be required DIR# be written on sealed bid, if not stated 

submitted bid package will not be reviewed.” Is this applicable? 

Answer - Prevailing wage is required, however a DIR Number will not be required.  

2. Question – Police Vehicles have many OEM Options available – I did not see any list of OEM Ordered 

Equipment, is this correct? Example, Ford OEM Option 66A, 66B, 63B, 86T, etc. Can you please 

provide as these would all tie into labor/time.  

Answer – Please see attached vehicle order specification sheets. Vehicles will come from the factory 

with the items listed. 

3. Question – What additional equipment will the City of Antioch PD be providing for installation that is Not 

listed on this bid document? (Answers in blue) 

Police Radio? – Yes 

Computer? – No 

Computer Dock? – Yes 

Modem? (VSG was listed is there modem for PD CPU or ICV) – Yes 

In Car Video System? – Yes 

4. Question - Has the City of Antioch already purchased these vehicles? Looking on the RFP website, I 

don’t see any open or recently closed bids for vehicles. What is your expected timeframe to order 

and/or receive vehicles?  

Answer – The Vehicles were purchased in May 2022 through a Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 

agreement. The current expected time of delivery from the dealer for all eleven (11) vehicles is 

September/October 2022. 



This addendum must be included with your bid: 
 

Company Name ______________________________ 

Date Received ______________________________ 

 

Signature  ______________________________ 

Name  ______________________________ 

Title  ______________________________ 



Dealer K9 Spec Sheet



Dealer Admin/Investigations Spec Sheet



Dealer Patrol Vehicle Spec Sheet




